SRI KUMARASWAMY MINERAL EXPORTS PVT. LTD.

Corporate Office Mine Office

No. 35, III Floor, Park Enclave, No. 462, 14th Ward, . _
Tasker Town, Shivaji Nagar, SMIORE Colony, Near Fire Station,
Bangalore - 560051 Sandur - 583119

Ph : +91 080 22862954 Ph : 4+91 - 9972099069

E-mail : admin@skmepl.co
"We Mine with care"

No.SKMEPL-2141/DCFO/Conveyor Belt/19-20/03

To, Date: 26.11.2019.
The Deputy Conservator of Forests,

Ballari Division,

Ballari.

Dear Sir,

Subject: Diversion of 12.4724 Ha. of Forest Land in R. M. Block & S. M. Block, Sandur Taluka, Ballari (Dist.)
for Downhill Pipe Conveyor System, Service Roads, Hopper, Water Pipe Line, Transmission Lines and
Railway Siding from Ramanadurga Iron Mine, M.L.N0.2141 of Ms. Sri Kumaraswamy Mineral Exports Pvt.
Ltd., to Proposed Dharmapura Railway Siding towards Mining Related Infrastructure Development under
Comprehensive Environment Plan for the Mining Impact Zone (CEPMIZ).

Ref: 1.0ur Forest Clearance Proposal No. FP/KA/MIN/39394/2019, dated: 13.03.2019.
2. Our letter no. SKMEPL-2141/DCFO/Conveyor Belt/19-20/01, dated: 22.08.2019.
3. Your office letter no. MI/MNG/SKMEPL/Conveyor/2018-19/742, dated: 04.09.2019.
4. Our letter no. SKMEPL-2141/DCFO/Conveyor Belt/19-20/02, dated: 18.11.2019.
5. Your office letter no. MI/MNG/SKMEPL/Conveyor/2018-19/1188, dated: 22.11.2019.

With reference to the subject & references cited above, we have submitted the Forest Clearance Proposal
on 13.03.2019 with Proposal No. FP/KA/MIN/393§4/2019 through web portal. Our proposal has been
accepted by The Additional Principal Chief Conservator Forest and Nodal Officer (FCA), Bangalore on
08.08.2019 and email alert was received to submit signed hard copies to DCFO and DC enclosed with this
letter for your kind reference. Then we are submitted the 10 Sets Hard Copies to your good office of Form
‘A’ and all enclosures for Diversion of 12.4724 Ha. of Forest Land in R. M. Block & S. M. Block, Sandur
Taluka, Ballari (Dist.) The same has forwarded to Range Forest Officers of North & South Range, Sandur
through vide reference no.3.

At the time of online application we have not included the Water Pipe Line & Transmission Lines proposal
in the Diversion of Forest Clearance Proposal, for that we have requested to DCFO, Ballari, allow us to
include the Water Pipe Line & Transmission Lines proposals in Part 1 of Form’A’ vide reference no.4. Then
our request was considered by DCFO, Ballari and given permission in writing to submit the revised Part 1 of
Form ‘A’ vide reference no.5.

Now we are submitting the revised Part 1 of Form ‘A’.
Thanking you sir,

Yours faithfully
For Sri Kumaraswamy Mineral Exports Pvt. Ltd.

Authorized Sighatory
(N. Maheshwara Reddy)
General Manager(Operations)



